From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: 6/5/2011 9:04:06 AM
Subject: RE: AG question --

Right.

————— Original Message———--

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 8:24 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: Re: AG question —-

DP

DP
DP

77777 Original Message ————-—

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Saturday, June 04, 2011 06:28 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: RE: AG question —-—

Think that Paul's message from 10:01 this morning and the info set forth below should answer
the AG's questions clearly - i DP i

i DP i

————— Original Message---—-—-—

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Saturday, June 04, 2011 5:10 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: Re: AG question —-

Thanks.

————— Original Message —-——--—

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Saturday, June 04, 2011 04:46 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: Re: AG question —-

DP iPaul, pls jump in if I've forgotten something relevant here.

————— Original Message —-——--
From: Weilch, Ron (SMO)
Sent: Saturday, June 04, 2011 01:50 PM

DOJ-FF-36524



To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Subject: AG question --

Gary forwarded to the AGC the chain that starts with Jason's email to Matt complaining about

our position, and the AG asked the following:

DP

How would you answer? i

DP

DP
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